
 
 
 
 
Karen Olson 
Director or Port and Marine Services 
201 William St. 
Key West, FL. 33040 
 
RE: ITB #21-019 Water Testing 
 
 

On behalf Eurofins Environment Testing Southeast, LLC., I am pleased to honor 
the option to renew at the same terms for additional two (2) year term as 
referenced in the above contract between the City of Key West and Eurofins 
Environment Testing Southeast, LLC.  Feel free to forward any documentation 
that the city may require for signatures.   
 
We look forward to providing continued services to the City of Key West and 
appreciate the opportunity to work with the marina staff. If you have any questions 
or require additional information, please feel free to contact me via email or my 
mobile number 813-538-0393. 
 

 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Scott Martin 
Director of Sales 
481 Newburyport Ave. 
Altamonte Springs, FL. 32701 


